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Merritt Walker

From: faxfinder@capitolservices.com

Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2024 10:52 AM

To: Merritt Walker

Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax to 850-617-6380
Attachments: fax_outbound_850-617-6380_20240404_095145_00007939-0000.pdf

Create Time: 04/04/2024 09:48:53 AM
Schedule Time: 04/04/2024 09:51:45 AM
State: sent

Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: 0

Try #: 1

Username: admin

Sender name: Merritt Walker

Sender email: mwalker@capitolservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax: 800-432-3622 Sender org: Capitol
Services, Inc.

Subject: H24000124021 3

Max tries: S5

Try interval; 600

Priority: 3

Pages: 3

Recipient fax: 850-617-6380

Recipient phone:

Recipient name: FL

Recipient org: FL DOS

Use cover page: true

Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false

Fax Page Size: auto
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APPLICATION BY FOREIGN CORPORATION FOR WITHDRAWAL OF
AUTHORITY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS OR CONDUCT AFFAIRS IN FLORIDA

Wordibly Inc.

{Name of Corporation)

F22000007135

(Document Number of Corporation (if known)

Incorporated Under the Laws of Delaware/ Qualified in Florida on 11/21/2022

(Incorporated Under Laws of and date authorized 10 transact business/conduct its affairs)

This corporation is no longer transacting business ur conducting affairs within the State of Flonda and hereby
voluntarily surrenders its authority o ransact business or conduct alTuirs in Florida.

This corporation revokes the authority of ity registered agent in Florida 10 accept service on its behall and
appoints the Department of State as its agemt for service of process based on a cause ol action arising during the

ume i1 was authorized 10 ransact busiess or conduct aftfairs in Florda,

The following is a curvent mailing address for the corporation:

0 =
= 3
11615 GREENSLEEVE AVE. =0 =
- — _,J.,“ L ﬂﬂ
(Matling Address) R
::‘ g = —rm
ety 1
b - i
oy T
TAMPA, FL 33626 'L o TV
(Cu/ State /2 ,., u‘ :: @
- -4 -
=B w
™ (w3
The corporation agrees to notify the Department of State in the future ol any change 1 its mailing address.
DocuSigned by
kim Farmison.
SFEEASO1S6AAACA 04/03/2024
(Signanure of a director, president or ether officer - of i the hands oty 1 Date)
receiver or other count appointed Gduviary. by that tiductary)
Kim Harrison CEO
(Tyvped or pnmted name of person sigming) (Tule of person signing)

FILING FEE $35
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